U.S. Department of Labor
Gccupational Safety and Health Administration
43 Kline Village

Harrisburg, PA 17104

Phone: 717-782-3902 Fax: 717-782-3746

. Citation and Notification of Penalty

To: Inspection Number: 982283
Domestic Casting Company, LLC ' Inspection Date(s). 06/24/2014 - 12/11/2014

P.O. Box 220 Issnance Date: 12/18/2014
Shippensburg, PA 17257 :

Inspection Site:
2775 North Queen Street
Shippensburg, PA 17257

This Citation and Notification of Penalty (this Citation) describes violations of the Occupational Safety and
Health Act of 1970. The penalty(ies) listed herein is (are) based on these violations. You must abate the
violations referred to in this Citation by the dates listed and pay the penalties proposed, unless within 15 working
days (excluding weekends and Federal holidays) from your receipt of this Citation and Notification of Penalty
you eithex call to schedule an informal conference (see paragraph below) or you mail a notice of contest to
the U.S. Department of Labor Area Office at the address shown above. Please refer to the enclosed booklet
(OSHA 3000) which outlines your rights and responsibilities and which should be read in conjunction with this
form. Issuance of this Citation does not constitute a finding that a violation of the Act has occurred unless there
is a failure to contest as provided for in the Act or, if contested, unless this Citation is affirmed by the Review
Commission or a court.

Posting - The law requires that a copy of this Citation and Notification of Penalty be posted immediately in a
prominent place at or near the location of the violation(s) cited herein, or, if it is not practicable because of the
nature of the employet's operations, where it will be readily observable by alf affected empioyees. This Citation
must remain posted until the violation(s) cited herein has (have) been abated, or for 3 working days (excluding
weekends and Federal holidays), whichever is longer.

Informal Conference - An informal conference is not required. However, if you wish to have such a
conference you may request one with the Area Director during the 15 working day contest period. During such
an informal conference you may present any evidence or views which you believe would support an adjustment
to the citation(s) and/or penalty(ies).
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It you are considering a request for an informal conference to discuss any issues related to this Citation and
Notification of Penalty, you must take care to schedule it early enough to allow time to contest after the informal
conference, should you decide to do so. Please keep in mind that a written letter of intent to contest must be
submitted to the Area Director within 15 working days of your receipt of this Citation. The running of this
contest period is not interrupted by an informal conference. : S

If you decide to request an informal conference, please complete, remove and post the Notice to Employees next
to this Citation and Notification of Penalty as soon as the time, date, and place of the informal conference have
been determined. Be sure to bring to the conference any and all supporting documentation of existing conditions
as well as any abatement steps taken thus far, If conditions warrant, we can enter into an informal settlement
agreement which amicably resolves this matter without litigation or contest.

Right to Contest — You have the right to contest this Citation and Notification of Penalty. You may contest
all citation items or only individual ifems. You may also contest proposed penalties and/or abatement dates
without contesting the underlying violations. Unless you inform the Area Director in writing that you intend
to contest the citation(s) and/or proposed penalty(ies) within 15 working days sfter receipt, the citation(s)
and the proposed penalty(ies) will become a final order of the Occupational Safety and Health Review
Commission and may not be reviewed by any court or agency.

Penalty Payment — Penalties are due within 15 working days of receipt of this notification unless contested.
{See the enclosed booklet and the additional information provided related to the Debt Collection Act of 1982.)
Make your check or.money order payable to “DOL-OSHA”. Please indicate the Inspection Number on the
remitlance. You can also make your payment electronically on www.pay.gov., On the left side of the pay.gov
homepage, you will see an option to Search Public Forms. Type "OSHA" and click Go. From the results, click
on OSHA Penalty Payment Form. The direct link is:

htips.//www.pay, gov/paygov/forms/formInstance. html?agencyFormId=53090334.

You will be required to enter your inspection number when making the payment. Payments can be made by
credit card or Automated Clearing House (ACH) using your banking information. Payments of $50,000 or more
require a Transaction ID, and also must be paid using ACH. If you require a Transaction ID, please contact the
OSHA Debt Collection Team at (202) 693-2170. :

OSHA does not agree to any restrictions or conditions or endorsements put on any check, money order, or
electronic payment for less than the full amount due, and will process the payments as if these restrictions or
conditions do not exist.

Notification of Corrective Action — For each violation which you do not contest, you must provide
abatement certification to the Area Director of the OSHA office issuing the citation and identified above. This
abatement certification is to be provided by letter within 10 calendar days after each abatement date. Abatement
certification includes the date and method of abatement. If the citation indicates that the violation was corrected
during the inspection, no abatement certification is required for that item. The abatement certification letter must
be posted-at the location where the violation appeared and the corrective action took place or employees must
otherwise be effectively informed about abatement activities. A sample abatement certification letter is enclosed
with this Citation. In addition, where the citation indicates that abatement documentation is necessary, evidence
of the purchase or repair of equipment, photographs or video, receipts, training records, etc., verifying that
abatement has occurred is required to be provided to the Area Director.

Employer Discrimination Unlawful — The law prohibits discrimination by an employer against an
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employee for filing a complaint or for exercising any rights under this Act. An employee who believes that
he/she has been discriminated against may file a complaint no later than 30 days after the discrimination
occurred with the U.S. Department of Labor Area Office at the address shown above:

Em[iloyer Rights and Responsibilities — The enclosed booklet (OSHA 3000) outlines additional
employer rights and responsibilities and should be read in conjunction with this notification.

Notice to Employees - The law gives an employee or his/her representative the opportunity to object to any
abatement date set for a violation if he/she believes the date to be unreasonable. The contest must be mailed to
the U.S. Department of Labor Area Office at the address shown above and postmarked within 15 working days
(excluding weekends and Federal holidays) of the receipt by the employer of this Citation and Notification of
Penalty.

Inspection Activity Data ~ You should be aware that OSHA publishes information on its inspection and
citation activity on the Internet under the provisions of the Electronic Freedom of Information Act. The
. information related to these alleged violations will be posted when our system indicates that you have received
this citation. You are encouraged to review the information concerning your establishment at www.osha.gov. If
you have any dispute with the accutacy of the information displayed, please contact this office.
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U.S. Department of Labor
Occupational Safety and Health Administration

NOTICE TO EMPLOYEES OF INFORMAL CONFERENCE

An informal conference has been scheduled with OSHA to discuss the citation(s) issued on
12/18/2014. The conference will be held by telephone or at the OSHA office located at 43

Kline Village, Harrisburg, PA 17104 on at

Employees and/or representatives of employees have a right to attend an informal conference.
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CERTIFICAYION OF CORRECTIVE ACTION WORKSHEET .

Inspection Number: 982283
Company Name: Domestic Casting Company, LLC
Inspection Site: 275 North Queen Street, Shippensbusg, PA 17257
Issuance Date: 12/18/2014

List the specific method of correction for each item on this citation in this package that does not read “Cotrected
During Inspection” and return to: U.S. Department of Labor — Occupational Safety and Health
Administration, 43 Kline Village, Harrisburg, PA 17104

Citation Number and Item Number was corrected on
By (Method of Abatement):

Citation Number and Hem Number was corrected on
By (Method of Abatement):

Citation Nomber and Item Number was corrected on
By (Method of Abatement):

Citation Number and Ttem Number was corrected on
By (Method of Abatement):

Citation Number and Item Number was corrected on
By (Method of Abatement):

Citation Number and Item Number was corrected on
By (Method of Abatement):

I certify that the information contained in this document is accurate and that the affected employees and their
representatives have been informed of the abatement.

Signature Date

Typed or Printed Name Title
NOTE: 29 USC 666(g) whoever knowingly makes any false statements, representation or certification in any applicatien, record, plan or

other documents filed or required to be maintained pursuant fo the Act shall, upon conviction, be punished by a fine of not more than
$10,000 or by imprisonment of not more than 6 months or both.

POSTING: A copy of completed Corrective Action Worksheet should be posted for employee review
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' U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 982283

Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 06/24/2014 - 12/11/2014
Issuance Date; 12/18/2014

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Domestic Casting Company, LLC
Inspection Site: 275 North Queen Street, Shippensburg, PA 17257

Citation 1 Item 1  Type of Violation: S€rious

29 CFR 1910.22(a)(1): Al places of employment, passageways, storerooms or service rooms were not
kept clean and orderly or in a sanitary condition:

a) Shot Blast Area - Employees working in the shot blast area were exposed to slip, trip, and fall
hazards from metal shot blast coming out of the "Pangborn" small shot blaster, on or about June
24th, 2014.

b) End of Breezeway - Employees walking through the breezeway were exposed to pigeon feces
from pigeons nesting by the outside door of the breezeway, on or about July 31st, 2014.

Abatement certification required within 10 days after abatement date. The certification shall include a
statement that abatement is complete, date and method of abatement, and states employees and their
representatives were informed of this abatement,

ABATEMENT DOCUMENTATION REQUIRED FOR THIS ITEM

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 01/15/2015
Proposed Penalty: $4620.00

See pages | through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 982283

Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 06/24/2014 - 12/11/2014
Issuance Date: 12/18/2014

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Domestic Casting Company, LLC
Inspection Site: 275 North Queen Street, Shippensburg, PA 17257

Citation 1 Ttem 2 Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1910.157(c)(4): Portable fire extinguishers were not maintained in a fully charged and
operable condition. Portable fire extinguishers were not kept in their designated places at all times
except during use and were not maintained in a fully charged and operable condition at all times:

a} Breezeway Entrance to Maintenance - Employees entering and working in the maintenance
shop were exposed to fire hazards from a fire extinguisher not in its designated space, on or
about August 19th, 2014,

b) Hunter Shake Out Fire Extinguisher - Employees working in the area of the Hunter Shake Qut
were exposed to fire hazards from an uncharged fire extinguisher mounted on the wall, on or
about August 19th, 2014,

¢) Hunter Pour Area Fire Extinguisher - Employees pouring metal were exposed to fire hazards
from an uncharged fire extinguisher, on or about June 24th, 2014.

Abatement certification required within 10 days after abatement date. The certification shall include a
statement that abatement is complete, date and method of abatement, and states employees and their
representatives were informed of this abatement.

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 01/15/2015
Proposed Penalty: $3080.00

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibifities.
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 982283

Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 06/24/2014 - 12/11/2014
Issuance Date: 12/18/2014

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Domestic Casting Company, LLC
Inspection Site: 275 North Queen Street, Shippensburg, PA 17257

Citation 1 Item 3 Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1910.178(q)(5): All parts of any such industrial truck requiring replacement were not replaced
with parts equivalent to the safety of those used in the original design:

a) Core room forklift - The Toyota Model #42-6FGCU1S5 forklift, Serial #69353, used to move
cores, had two different types of seat belt ends making the seatbelt not equivalent fo the safety
used in the original design, on or about June 24th, 2014.

No abatement certification or documentation required.

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: Corrected During Inspection
Proposed Penalty: $2310.00

See pages | through 4 of this Cifation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities,
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 982283

Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 06/24/2014 - 12/11/2014
Issuance Date: 12/18/2014

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Domestic Casting Company, LLC
Inspection Site: 275 North Queen Street, Shippensburg, PA 17257

Citation2 Item 1 Type of Violation: Willful

29 CFR 1910.23(c)(1): Open-sided floors and/or platforms four feet or more above adjacent floor or
ground level were not guarded with standard railings (or equivalent) and toe boards:

a) The employer does not require open-sided floors and/or platforms four feet or more above
adjacent floors to have standard railings or equivalent. This violation was most recently
observed at 275 North Queen Street, Shippensburg on July 23, 2014, where an employee
climbing up the front of the small Pangborn shot blast unit was exposed to a fall hazard of
approximately 96.5 inches (approximately 8 feet) above the floor and 64 inches (5 feet, 4
inches) to the shaker conveyor and was not provided with fall protection. To abate this ongoing
violation, the employer must provide and require the use of standard railing or equivalent while
employees are working near open-sided floors and/or platforms four feet or move above
adjacent floors.

b) The employer does not require open-sided floors and/or platforms four feet or more above
adjacent floors to have standard railings or equivalent. This violation was most recently
observed at 275 North Queen Street, Shippensburg on June 24th, 2014, where employees
putting additives into the iron on the back of the Large Pour deck were exposed to a fall hazard
of approximately fifty-six (56) inches from an unguarded platform. To abate this ongoing
violation, the employer must provide and require the use of standard railing or equivalent while
employees are working near open-sided floors and/or platforms four feet or move above
adjacent floors.

¢) The employer does not require open-sided floors and/or platforms four feet or more above
adjacent floors to have standard railings or equivalent. This violation was most recently
observed at 275 North Queen Street, Shippensburg on June 24th, 2014, where employees
checking and walking by the charge pit were exposed to a fall hazard of approximately fifty-
three (53) inches from an opening in the guardrail. To abate this ongoing violation, the
employer must provide and require the use of standard railing or equivalent while employees
are working near open-sided floors and/or platforms four feet or move above adjacent floors.

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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U.S. Department of Labor : Inspection Number; 932283

Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 06/24/2014 - 12/11/2014
Issuance Date: 12/18/2014

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Domestic Casting Company, LLC
Inspection Site: 275 North Queen Street, Shippensburg, PA 17257

Domestic Casting Company LLC was previously cited for a violation of this occupational safety and
health standard, which was contained in OSHA inspection number 818141, citation number 2, item
number 1 and was affirmed as a final order on 10/18/2013, with respect to a workplace located at 275
North Queen Street, Shippensburg,

Domestic Casting Company LLC was previously cited for a violation of this occupational safety and
health standard, which was contained in OSHA inspection number 116215120, citation number 2, item
number 1 and was affirmed as a final order on 07/21/2011, with respect to a workplace located at 275
North Queen Street, Shippensburg,

Abatement certification required within 10 days after abatement date. The certification shall include a

statement that abatement is complete, date and method of abatement, and states employees and their
representatives were informed of this abatement.

ABATEMENT DOCUMENTATION REQUIRED FOR THIS ITEM -

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 01/15/2015
Proposed Penalty: $42350.00

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 982283

Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 06/24/2014 - 12/11/2014
e Issuance Date: 12/18/2014

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Domestic Casting Company, LLC
Inspection Site: 275 North Queen Street, Shippensburg, PA 17257

Citation 3 Ttem 1 Type of Violation: Repeat

- OSH ACT of 1970 Section (5)(a)(1): The employer did not furnish employment and a place of
employment which were free from recognized hazards that were causing or likely to cause death or
serious physical harm to employees in that employees were exposed to potential crushing injuries from
falling loads and/or lift parts:

a) Hunter Deck Robbins & Myers Hook Block - Employees pouring on the Hunter Deck with the
Robbins & Myers hook block were exposed to a struck by injuries from the safety latch missing
on the hook, on or about June 24th, 2014.

b) Ductile Transfer Electro Lift Hook Block - Employees transferring ductile with the Electro Lift
hook block were exposed to a struck by injuries from the safety latch missing on the hook, on or
about June 24th, 2014.

¢} Magnet Crane Pendant - Employees filling the charge bucket were exposed to a struck-by
hazard from magnet crane pendant controls without Teft, In, and Out clearly marked, on or
about June 24th, 2014.

Abatement certification required within 10 days after abatement date. The certification shall include a
statement that abatement is complete, date and method of abatement, and states employees and their
representatives were informed of this abatement.

Domestic Casting Company LLC was previously cited for a violation of the occupational safety and
health ACT of 1970 Section (5)(a)(1), which was contained in OSHA inspection number 924719,
citation number 1, item number 2 and was affirmed as a final order on 03/28/2014, with respect to a
workplace located at 275 North Queen Street, Shippensburg,

See pages I through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 982283

Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 06/24/2014 - 12/11/ 2014 '
Issuance Date: 12/18/2014

Citation and Netification of Penalty T

Company Name: Domestic Casting Company, LLC
Imspection Site: 275 North Queen Street, Shippensburg, PA 17257

Among other methods, several feasible and acceptable abatement methods to correct this hazard are.to
- conduct frequent inspections during operation of the hoists for missing or defective equipment, repair
or replace damaged or worn parts that are found as a result of these inspections in accordance with
ASME B30.11.2010, Monorails and Underhung Cranes.

Date By Which Violafion Must be Abated: Corrected During Inspection
Proposed Penalty: $7700.00

See pages [ through 4 of this Citation and Nofification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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- U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 982283
Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 06/24/2014 - 12/1i/2014
Issuance Date: 12/18/2014

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Domestic Casting Company, LLC
Inspection Site: 275 North Queen Street, Shippensburg, PA 17257 =

Citation 3 Item 2  Type of Violation: Repeat

29 CFR 1910.23(a)(5): Every pit and/or trap door floor opening, while the cover was not in place, was

-not constantly attended by someone or was not protected on all exposing sides by removable standard
railings: ’

a) Large Furnace Emergency Pit - Employees walking by and filling ductile were exposed to a fall
hazard of approximately twelve (12) feet from an open emergency dump pit in front of the large
furnace, on or about June 21st, 2014.

No abatement certification or documentation required.

Domestic Casting Company LLC was previously cited for a violation of this occupational safety and
health standard, which was contained in OSHA inspection number 116215 120, citation number 1, item
number la and was affirmed as a final order on 07/21/2011, with respect to a workplace located at 275
North Queen Street, Shippensburg.

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: Corrected During Inspeciion
Proposed Penalty: $10780.00

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities,
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U.S. Department of Labor —- - - Inspection Number: 982283 — -~

Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 06/24/2014 - 12/11/2014
Issuance Date: 12/18/2014

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Domestic Casting Company, LLC
Inspection Site: 275 North Queen Street, Shippensburg, PA 17257

Citation 3 Item 3 Type of Violation: Repeat

29 CFR 1910.23(d)(1)(i): Flight(s) of stairs with four or more risers, less than 44 inches wide and
having both sides enclosed, were not equipped with at least one standard handrail:

a) Stairway Under Furnace Deck - Employees performing maintenance below the furnace deck are
exposed to fall hazards from the stairway leading below the deck not having at least one
standard handrail, on or about June 24th, 2014.

b) Pit Below Magnet Belt System - Employees cleaning the sand in pit 1 were exposed to fall
hazards from the last five' (5) steps of the stairway missing a handrail, on or about J uly 31st,
2014.

Abatement certification required within 10 days after abatement date. The certification shall include a
statement that abatement is complete, date and method of abatement, and states employees and the1r
representatives were informed of this abatement.

Domestic Casting Company LLC was prevmusly cited for a violation of this occupational safety and
health standard, which was contained in OSHA inspection number 924719, citation number 1, item
number 5 and was affirmed as a final order on 3/28/2014, with respect to a workplace located at 275
North Queen Street, Shippensburg,

ABATEMENT DOCUMENTATION REQUIRED FOR THIS ITEM

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 01/15/2015
Proposed Penalty: $7700.00

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on etnployer and employee rights and responsihilities,
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U.S. Department of Labor ____ Inspection Numbexr: 982283 R

Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 06/24/2014 - 12/11/2014
Issuance Date: 12/18/2014

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Domestic Casting Company, LLC
Inspection Site: 275 North Queen Street, Shippensburg, PA 17257

Citation 3 Jtem 4  Type of Violation: Repeat

29 CFR 1910.23(d)(1)(ii): Stairway(s) less than 44 inches wide having one side open, did not have at
least one stair railing on the open side: .

a) Small Furnace Deck Back Stairway - Employees accessing/egressing from the small furnace
deck were exposed to a fall hazard from an open sided stairway without at least one stair railing
on the open side, on or about June 24th, 2014,

No abatement certification or documentation required.

Domestic Casting Company LLC was previously cited for a violation of this occupational safety and
health standard, which was contained in OSHA inspection number 924719, citation number 1, item
number 5 and was affirmed as a final order on 03/28/2014, with respect to a workplace located at 275
North Queen Street, Shippensburg.

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: Corrected During Inspection
Proposed Penalty: $4620.00

See pages | through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and tesponsibilities.
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U.S. Department of Labor . Inspection Number: 982283

Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 06/24/2014 - 12/11/2014
Issuance Date: 12/18/2014

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Domestic Casting Company, LLC
Inspection Site: 275 North Queen Street, Shippensburg, PA 17257

Citation 3 Itern 5 Type of Violation: Repeat

29 CFR 1910.37(b)(2): Each exit was not clearly visible and marked by a sign reading "Exit":

a) Main Office - Employees working in the main office arca were exposed to fire hazards from
exits not marked with a sign reading "Exit", on or about June 24th, 2014.

Abatement certification required within 10 days after abatement date. The certification shall include a
statement that abatement is complete, date and method of abatement, and states employees and their
representatives were informed of this abatement.

Domestic Casting Company LLC was previously cited for a violation of this occupational safety and
health standard, which was contained in OSHA inspection number 835024, citation number 1, item
number Ia and was affirmed as a final order on 07/30/2013, with respect to a workplace located at 275
North Queen Street, Shippensburg.

ABATEMENT DOCUMENTATION REQUIRED FOR THIS ITEM

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 01/15/2015
Proposed Penalty: $4620.00

See pages | through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number:; 932283

Occupatlonal Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 06/24/2014 - 12/11/2014
i Issuance Date: 12/18/2014

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Domestic Casting Company, LLC
Inspection Site: 275 North Queen Street, Shippensburg, PA 17257

Citation 3 Item 6  Type of Violation: Repeat , .

-29 CFR 1910.303(b)(7)(i): Unused openings in boxes, raceways, auxiliary gutters, cabinets, equipment
cases, or housings were not effectively closed to afford protection substantially equivalent to the wall
of the equipment:

a) Rumbler Room - The employee working in the Rumbler Room was exposed to electrical hazard
from an approximate two (2) inch plug missing in the main shutoff, for the machine the
employee uses, on or about July 31st, 2014,

b) Shot Blast Room- There was an unused opening along the side of the control panel for the small
blast unit, on or about July 23, 2014.

Abatement certification required within 10 days afier abatement date. The certification shall include a
statement that abatement is complete, date and method of abatement, and states employees and their
representatives were informed of this abatement.

Domestic Casting Company LLC was prevmusly cited for a violation of this occupational safety and
bealth standard, which was contained in OSHA inspection number 924719, citation number 2, item
number 6 and was affirmed as a final order on 03/28/2014, with respect to a workplace located at 275
North Queen Street, Shippensburg,

See pages | through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on emplayer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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1.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 982283 . . -

Dccupaiional Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 06/24/2014 - 12/1 1/2014
Issuance Date: 12/18/2014

Citation and Notification of Penalty _

Company Name: Domestic Casting Company, LLC
Inspection Site: 275 North Queen Street, Shippensburg, PA 17257

Domestic Casting Company LLC was previously cited for a violation of this occupational safety and
health standard, which was contained in OSHA inspection number 116215120, citation number 1, item
number 8a and was affirmed as a final order on 07/21/2011, with respect to a workplace located at 275

North Queen Street, Shippensburg.

ABATEMENT DOCUMENTATION REQUIRED FOR THIS ITEM

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 01/15/2015
Proposed Penalty: ~ $19250.00

See pages | through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities,
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 982283
Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 06/24/2014 - 12/14/2014

Issuance Date: 12/18/2014

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Domestic Casting Company, LLC
Inspection Site: 275 North Queen Street, Shippensburg, PA 17257

Citation 3 Item 7  Type of Violation: Repeat

29 CFR 1910.303(2)(2)(i): Except as elsewhere required or permitted by Subpart S of Part 1910, live
parts of electric equipment operating at 50 volts or more were not guarded against accidental contact
by use of approved cabinets or other forms of approved enclosures or by any of the means identified in

paragraphs (A), (B), (C), and (D) of 29 CFR 1910.303(g)(2)(i):

a)

b)

d)

Shot Blast Area - The High Voltage electrical panel located on the back of the small shot blast
machine was not closed and had openings that exposed employees to injurious contact with
electric current, on or about July 23, 2014,

Shot Blast Area - The control panel for the large shot blast machine was not closed and had
openings that exposed employees to injurious contact with electric current, on or about July 23,
2014.

-400 Sand Core Machine - The employee operating the 400 Sand Core Machine was exposed to

an electrocution hazard from the back panel of the machine being open, on or about July 31,
2014,

Panel in Breezeway/Pattern Storage Right Side of Paint Room Access - Employees walking
through breezeway/pattern storage to go to the paint room or the maintenance room were
exposed to electrical hazards from an electrical box that was stuffed with wires and left open,
on or about July 31st, 2014,

Panel in Breezeway/Pattern Storage Left Side of Paint Room Access - Employees walking
through breezeway/pattern storage to go to the paint reom or the maintenance room were
exposed to electrical hazards from an electrical box that was stuffed with wires and left open,
on or about July 31st, 2014,

Panel in Breezeway/Pattern Storage by Exit - The employee using the breezeway/pattern
storage exit as a shortcut was exposed to an electrical hazard from open electrical boxes and or
housings, on or about July 31st, 2014.

See pages | through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 982283

Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 06/24/2014 - 12/11/ 2014
Issuance Date: 12/18/2014

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Domestic Casting Company, LLC
Inspection Site: 275 North Queen Street, Shippensburg, PA 17257

Abatement certification and documentation required within 10 days after abatement date. The
certification shall include a statement that abatement is complete, the date and method of abatement,
and state that employees and their representatives were informed of this abatement. Abatement
documentation shall include documents demonstrating that abatement is complete, such as evidence of
the purchase or repair of equipment, photographic or video evidence of abatement or other written
records.

Domestic Casting Company LLC was previously cited for a violation of this occupational safety and
health standard, which was contained in OSHA inspection number 818141, citation number 2, item
number 4 and was affirmed as a final order on (10/18/2013), with respect to a workplace located at 275
North Queen Street, Shippensburg, PA.

Domestic Casting Company LLC was previously cited for a violation of this occupational safety and
heaith standard, which was contained in OSHA inspection number 113744577, citation number 2, item
number 3 and was affirmed as a final order on (07/19/2012), with respect to a workplace located at 275
North Queen Street, Shippensburg, PA.

Domestic Casting Company LLC was previously cited for a violation of this occupational safety and
health standard, which was contained in OSHA inspection number 116215120, citation number 1, item
number 8b and was affirmed as a final order on (07/21/2011), with respect to a workplace located at
275 North Queen Street, Shippensburg, PA.

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: Corrected During Inspection
Proposed Penalty: $10780.00

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 982283

Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 06/24/2014 - 12/11/2014
' Issuance Daie: 12/18/2014

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Domestic Casting Company, LLC
Inspection Site: 275 North Queen Street, Shippensburg, PA 17257

Citation 4 Item 1 Type of Violation: Other-than-Serious

29 CFR 1910.24(g): Stairway platforms were not at least the width of the stairway and 30 inches in
length measured in the direction of travel:

a) Front Office Entrance - Employees entering the front entrance were exposed to fall hazards
from the stairway platform measuring less than 30 inches, on or about June 25th, 2014.

Abatement certification required within 10 days after abatement date. The certification shall include a

statement that abatement is complete, date and method of abatement, and states employees and their
representatives were informed of this abatement.

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 01/15/2015
Proposed Penalty: $0.00
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Area Director

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Netification of Penaliy for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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U.S. Department of Labor

Occupational Safety and Health Administration
43 Kline Village

Harrisburg, PA 17104

Phone: 717-782-3902 Fax: 717-782-3746

INVOICE /

DEBT COLLECTION NOTICE
Company Name: Domestie Casting Company, L1.C
Inspection Site; 275 North Queen Street, Shippensburg, PA 17257
Issuance Date: 12/18/2014
Summary of Penalties for Inspection Number ' 982283
Citation 1, Serious $10010.00
Citation 2, Willful $42350.00
Citation 3, Repeat $65450.00
Citation 4, Other-than-Serious 50.00
TOTAL PROPOSED PENALTIES $117810.00

To avoid additional charges, please remit payment promptly to this Area Office for the total amount of the
uncontested penalties summarized above. Make your check or money order payable to: "DOL-OSHA". Please
indicate OSHA's Inspection Number (indicated above) on the remittance. You can also make your payment
clectronically on www.pay.gov. On the left side of the pay.gov homepage, you will see an option to Scarch
Public Forms, Type "OSHA" and click Go. From the results, click on OSHA Penalty Pavment Form. The
direct link is https:/fwww.pay.gov/paygov/forms/formInstance html?agencyFormId=53090334. You will
be required to enter your inspection number when making the payment. Payments can be made by credit card or
Automated Clearing House (ACH) using your banking information. Payments of $50,000 or more require a
Transaction ID, and also must be paid using ACH. If you require a Transaction ID, please contact the OSHA
Debt Collection Team at (202) 693-2170.

OSHA does not agree to any restiictions or conditions or endorsements put on any check, money order, or
electronic payment for less than the full amount due, and will cash the check or money order as if these
restrictions or conditions do not exist. '

it a personal check is issued, it will be converted into an electronic fund transfer (EFT). This means that our
bank will copy your check and use the account information on it to electronically debit your account for the
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amount of the check. The debit from your account will then usually occur within 24 hours and will be shown on
your regular account statemeit. You will not receive your original check back. The bank will destroy your
original check, but will keep a copy of it. If the EFT cannot be completed because of insufficient funds or closed
account, the bank will attempt to make the transfer vp to 2 times.

Pursuant to the Debt Collection Act of 1982 (Public Law 97-365) and regulations of the U.S. Department of
Labor (29 CFR Part 20), the Occupational Safety and Health Administration is required to assess interest,
delinquent charges, and administrative costs for the collection of delinquent penalty debts for violations of the
Occupational Safety and Health Act.

Interest: Interest charges will be assessed at an annual rate determined by the Secretary of the Treasury on all
penalty debt amounts not paid within one month (30 calendar days) of the date on which the debt amount
becomes due and payable (penalty due date). The current interest rate is one percent (1%). Interest will accrue
from the date on which the penalty amounts (as proposed or adjusted) become a final order of the Occupational
Safety and Health Review Commission (that is, 15 working days from your receipt of the Citation and
Notification of Penalty), unless you file a notice of contest. Interest charges will be waived if the full amount
owed is paid within 30 calendar days of the final order.

Delinquent Charges: A debt is considered delinquent if it has not been paid within one month (30 calendar
days) of the penalty due date or if a satisfactory payment arrangement has not been made. If the debt remains
delinquent for more than 90 calendar days, a delinquent charge of six percent (6%) per annum will be assessed
accruing from the date that the debt became delinquent.

Administrative Cosis: Agencies of the Department of Labor are required to assess additional charges for the
recovery of delinquent debts. These additional charges are administrative costs incurred by the Agency in its
attempt to collect an unpaid debt. Administrative costs will be assessed for demand letters sent in an attempt to
collect the unpaid debt.
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